¥ Shropshire

Council

Mr P Higgins Date: 28th June 2022

Our Ref:  21/08155/ENF

Your Ref:
Dear Sir,
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
CASE REFERENCE 21/08155/ENF
PLANNING ENQUIRY: Alleged breach of Planning Control in relation to

condition 4 attached to planning permission
21/01493/FUL (amended)

LOCATION: Wyle Blue World, 19 Wyle Cop, Shrewsbury,
Shropshire, SY1 1XB.

We are writing to confirm that officers have concluded their investigation into the above
enquiry. Following receipt of the owners confirmation that they will comply with Condition
No.4 of planning consent 21/01493/FUL in relation to the playing of amplified, live or
recorded music or singing of any kind, we have now closed this case.

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention.

Yours faithfully

Planning Enforcement Support Team

Email: planningenforcement@shropshire.gov.uk

Telephone: 01743 258704

Development Management, Planning Enforcement, Planning Services,Shropshire
Council, PO Box 4826, Shrewsbury,SY1 9LJ
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